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IFB SU-071119 New Pedestrian Walkway Project
Addendum #1 * August 9, 2019

To:  Prospective Bidders No. of Pages: 1page
SUNY Putchase wishes to make the following clarification to IFB SU-071119

Please be sure to sign the end of this Addendum (as acknowledgement that your firm received it)
and submit it with your proposal package, which is due by August 15, 2019 at 2pm EDT.

Item 1;

The final specifications for the two (2) required walkway benches are provide for review and
reference.

SUNY Purchase received a number of questions at the pre-bid meeting. Fach question posed
(identified below with a “Q”) by a vendor, and SUNY Purchase’s response (identified below with an
“A”) is included here. The Q&As are not listed in any kind of order that is significant.

1. Q: What area the required MWBE goals for this project?
' A: For this project, there will be no tequired MWBE goals.

2. Q: Is there a spec for the two benches to be installed?
A: An updated specification for the required benches is attached to this Addendum.

3. Q:Is there a location on campus for extra fill or does the contractor need to cart the extra
fill off site?
A: There is not a lot of anticipated extra fill to be left over on this project. Therefore, the
campus has a pre-defined location off of Lincoln Avenue that extra fill from this project can
be deposited. This needs to be coordinated with the campus representative.

4. Q:Is there a list of conttactors and vendors who have expressed interest in the project that
can be shared?

A: No.
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Please note that as the biddet, you must sign THIS ADDENDUM and submit it with yout bid
package.

Respectfully,

Zayn (o

Associate Director of Contract and Procurement Services

Acknowledgement of ADDENDUM #1

Signature Date

Typed printed name and title

Company name




8/1/2019 ULTRASITE Wood Qutdoor Bench, Waoodtone - 13R010|9828SM-CDR6 - Grainger
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Furniture, Hospitality and Food Service $ Furniture » Outdoor Furniture » Qutdoor Benches »
Wood Qutdoor Bench, Woodtone »

ULTRASITE

Wood Outdoor Bench, Woodtone

Item # 13R010 Mfr. Model # 982SM-CDR6 Catalog Page # 1483 UNSPSC # 56101605

Web Price @ @ One Time Delivery @ Shipping ) Pickup

$1,060.90 / each
LSl @ Ships from supplier. Expectet

] :
This item requires special 1 arrive on or before Wed. Sep 04.
shipping. additional charges may

apply.
g Ship To 10577 (Change)
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< ’ Shipping Weight 260.0 Ibs.
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Country of Origin USA | Country of Origin is subject to change.

= How can we improve our Product Images?

Compare
£
Save money %
/ on this similar GRAINGER APPROVED Woo
product! d Qutdoor Bench, Woodtone
Web Price

$698.50 / each

Note: Product availability is real-time updated and adjusted continuously. The product will be reserved for you when you
complete your order. More

Technical Specs

Item Outdoor Bench Frame Material Powder Coated Steel
Surface Material Wood Includes Back
Color Woodtone Mounting Surface
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